# Saba Usman

#### Assistant Librarian

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: asst.labrarian@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Saba Usman is working as Assistant Librarian in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Saba Usman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### **Qualifications**

MLS in Library And Information Sciences (Gold Medalist) University of Sargodha , Pakistan	2017 - 2019
BA in Humanities	2015 - 2017
University of Sargodha , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Physics, Mathematics, Computer	2013 - 2015
BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Sciecne	2011 - 2013
BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Librarian	2023- Present
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Shelver	2020 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
	- Present
,	
Awards	

**Position Holder** 2019

University of Sargodha First Position Holder in MLIS Degree